Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 4 May 2023 2:11 pm

To: Admin @ YSL Legal; assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Your Ref: SNM23D203121/C02/TANKL & Our Ref: DY.05.0519.2023 (SLW8032S)
Attachments: 2023.05.03 - SLW8032S.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sharleen,
We refer to your email of below.

We regret to inform that we are not agreeable to your list of proposed surveyors and will be assigning our panel surveyor, M/s LKK Auto Consultants to conduct
the Pre-repair survey.

Please contact our surveyor to conduct the post repair inspection before returning the repaired vehicle to the claimant.
Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the email below and liaise with third party workshop accordingly.
Thank you.
Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Senior Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F: (65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/




Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this
message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Admin @ YSL Legal <admin@ysllegal.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 12:58 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Your Ref: SNM23D203121 & Our Ref: DY.05.0519.2023 (SLW8032S)

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Sirs,
We refer to your letter of even date.
Pursuant to the State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No. 1 of 2016, our clients' appointed surveyor is Mr. Fong Kok Heng (Automax Survey).

Please contact and liaise with the workshop directly to arrange for the pre-repair survey of our clients' damaged vehicle and obtain the requisite documents from
them.

Workshop Hup Ley Huat Motor Spray Painting Services

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
Address #01-33/35 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883



Contact Person Mr Aloysius Tan
Contact No. 8183 1183

Thank you

Best regards,

Sharleen Chee

For and on behalf of Mr David Yong
T: +65 6292 2388 | F: +65 6725 0566

Website: www.ysllegal.com

YSL LEGAL

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS

YONG, SEOW & LIM LEGAL LLP

Address: 114 Lavender Street #11-72 CT Hub 2 Singapore 338729

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This communication contains information that is intended for the individual or entity named as recipient. Such information may be confidential and/or protected
by legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please take notice that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any part of the contents
of this communication is strictly prohibited by law. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return email to
admin@ysllegal.com and delete this communication wholly from any storage media.
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From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 11:29 AM

To: kahleong.tan@sg.cntaiping.com <kahleong.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; Admin @ YSL Legal <admin@ysllegal.com>
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM23D203121 & Your Ref: SLW8032S

Dear Sir/Madam,

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action.

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you.

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com.

Please do not reply to this email.

Best regards,

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909



DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A4 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



